AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM
(Submission Deadline — Monday, 5:00 PM before Regular Court Meetings)

Court Decision:
Date: !!ﬂ £2 1/2025 This section to be completed by County fudge's Office

Meeting Date: 04/28/2025
Submitted By: Kenny Howell
Department: Roagd and Bridge Precinct 2

Signature of fMécted Offigigl/Department Head:

4-28-25

Description:
onsideration and Approve Purchase of Heavy Eq. 2025 Freightliner 108SD

Rosco Maximizer 3B Asphalt Distributor 1900 Gallon Tank for $260.871.00 on

BuyBoard Contract 723-23 Precinct 2 Road and Bridge

- (May attach additional sheets if necessary)

Person to Present: Kenny Howell

(Presenter must be present for the item unless the item is on the Consent Agenda)
Supporting Documentation: (check one) PUBLIC [0 CONFIDENTIAL
(PUBLIC documentation may be made available to the public prior to the Meeting)
Estimated Length of Presentation: 1) minutes

Session Requested: (check one)

Action Item [ Consent [J Workshop [J Executive [J Other

Check All Departments That Have Been Notified:
County Attorney OIr (@ Purchasing Auditor
O Personnel L] Public Works [ Facilities Management
Other Department/Official (list)

Please List All External Persons Who Need a Copy of Signed Documents
In Your Submission Email

Approved in CC on 9/11/2023

AGENDA

AT










Roxann Rudzavice
L]

From: Dalton Mills <dalton@closner.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 9:53 AM
To: Precinct #2 '

Subject: Corey Jackson - Distributor Truck
Attachments: DE-11490.pdf

ATTENTION: CORY JACKSON PCT 2 RB, ASSISTANT SUPERVISOR
CLOSNER EQUIPMENT QUOTE TO PURCHASE 2025 DISTRIBUTOR

Cory,
| apologize for the delay. Finally got the proposal sent over this morning. Will have the parts/repair quote for your current truck
over to you by this afternoon. Call me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Dalton Mills

Closner Equipment

Sales Manager - DFW & West Texas
(940) 210-1343

U-121, A-13352, 0-11330 COST TO REPAIR IN EXCESS OF $25,000.00 WITH NO GUARANTEE
THAT THE EQUIPMENT WILL LAST THIS SHOOTING SEASON/SUMMER. CLOSNER WILL NOT
BE ABLE TO ACCEPT A TRADE IN OF THIS EQUIPMENT, AS IT EXCEEDS 10 YEARS.



